KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 4 January 2022 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present: Chairman: Councillor B Sinton

Councillors: L Ryan, C Vie, J Griffiths, L Baharie

Clerk/RFO: A W Lambert

Min No.		Action
22 / 01	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected	
Business	<u>Members</u>	
Interests	There were no declarations of business interests.	
22 / 02	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
Apologies	There were no apologies.	
22 / 03	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
Minutes	The minutes of the previous meeting had been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held	
	on Tuesday 7 December 2021 be agreed as an accurate record	
	and signed by the Chairman.	
22 / 04	Open Forum including the Police Report	
Open	Police Report	
Forum	A police report had been received and was noted.	
	paner . sport nad soon room and mac noted.	
	District Council	
	There was no District Council report.	
	·	
22 / 05	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting	
Matters	Yorkshire Water	
Arising	Despite attempts to contact Yorkshire Water, there has been no	
	response.	
	Highways Issues	
	Highways Issues The Clark to contact Highways to one if an extension to the bridge	Clerk
	The Clerk to contact Highways to see if an extension to the bridge walkway was possible.	Cierk
	waikway was possible.	
	Restarting Hearts – Update	
	The defibrillator was still to be ordered.	
	Website – Update	
	It was noted that amendments to the first heading was required along	
	with the addition of the post van times.	
	It was also noted that it was felt that there had been an over-payment	
	by SICT for historic website fees. The Clerk was investigating this	Clerk
	issue.	
	Local Covernment Povicy	
	Local Government Review	
	Information on the updates had been circulated to Councillors for their information.	
	IIIIUIIIauui.	
22 / 06	Finance	
Finance	Invoices	
	111701000	1

	The following invoices were presented for payment: ➤ A W Lambert – Pay January 2022 - £87.54 ➤ Inland Revenue – January 2022 - £21.88	
	Resolved: That the invoices be approved for payment.	
	Christmas Tree It was noted that comments had been received regarding a village Christmas tree and that there had been disappointment that there was not one this year. The Clerk agreed to write to the Village Hall Committee.	
22 / 06 Correspon dence	To Receive Correspondence All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the Parish Council for their information.	
22 / 07 Planning	To Receive Planning Applications and Reports There were no planning applications to note.	
22 / 08 Member Reports	To Receive Member Reports COVID-19 Delegation of Powers Resolved: There delegation of powers be given to the Clerk / RFO until further notice. This was in case of further lock-downs due to Covid-19.	
22 / 09	To Confirm the Dates of the Next Meetings	
Future Meeting Dates	Tuesday 1 February 2022 Tuesday 1 March 2022 Tuesday 5 April 2022 Tuesday 3 May 2022	ALL
	All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the Clerk.	

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.35 pm.

January 2022